AUGUST 12, 2015

10:00 A.M.

PRESENT: Mario J. Civera, Jr., Chairman; Colleen P. Morrone, Vice Chairman; John P. McBlain, Council Member; David J. White, Council Member; Michael F. Culp, Council Member; Edward O'Lone, Controller; Marianne Grace, Executive Director; Michael L. Maddren, Solicitor; Anne M. Coogan, County Clerk; and other department heads.

Chairman Civera called the regular meeting of August 12, 2015 to order followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag led by Emily Simkovich, of Drexel Hill. Helen McGoohan, of the Office of Intercommunity Health, gave the invocation.

Motion made by Mrs. Morrone approving the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of July 29, 2015, seconded by Mr. McBlain and carried unanimously.

Motion made by Mrs. Morrone approving to purchase one (1) Police Interceptor SUV vehicle from Fred Beans Ford in the amount of \$27,096.00, under COSTARS Contract No. 13-054. The motion is subject to the Solicitor's approval, seconded by Mr. White and carried unanimously.

Motion made by Mrs. Morrone approving Central Tax Collection Department's request for refunds for the year 2015 County Real Estate Taxes for 6 property owners due to the overpayment of the amount of taxes due, seconded by Mr. Culp and carried unanimously.

Motion made by Mrs. Morrone approving Central Tax Collection Department's request for 5 Court Ordered refunds for the year 2015 for properties in the Boroughs of Clifton Heights, Ridley Park and Rose Valley and the Townships of Marple and Upper Darby in the total amount of \$2,332.77, seconded by Mr. McBlain and carried unanimously.

Chairman Civera called on Linda Hill, Director of Planning/OHCD, to speak on Agenda Item 8.

Ms. Hill asked for Council's approval to submit an application, in the amount of \$50,000.00, to the PA Department of Community and Economic Development under the Emergency Solutions Grant Program. The funds will be used for financial and rental assistance to prevent homelessness and rapidly re-house homeless persons. The grant does requires a 50% match, which the County can meet through previously allocated Community Development Block Grant funding.

Motion made by Mrs. Morrone approving Item 8 to submit an application to the PA Department of Community and Economic Development in the amount of \$50,000.00 under the Emergency Solutions Grant Program. The motion is subject to the Solicitor's approval, seconded by Mr. White and carried unanimously.

Chairman Civera called on David Belanger, Director of Library Services, to speak on Agenda Item 9.

AUGUST 12, 2015

Mr. Belanger said Item 9 is a request to renew our annual subscription to Tutor.com, a service we have subscribed to for seven years. Tutor.com is a subscription-based library program that allows students to connect one-to-one with professional tutors via the Internet from public access library computers and home computers with tutoring for grades K through college in most subjects. In addition, there is an area for career tutoring to review resumes and cover letters.

Chairman Civera said this is a remarkable program. When he first came to Delaware County Council, Jack Whelan was the County Council Chairman and this program was his pet project. Tutor.com really works!

Motion made by Mrs. Morrone approving to renew a 12-month subscription to Tutor.com for the 28 DCLS member libraries with access from home with a library card at an annual cost of \$76,018.32. The motion is subject to the Solicitor's approval, seconded by Mr. Culp and carried unanimously.

Chairman Civera called on Frank Carey, Director of the Office of Workforce Development, to speak on Agenda Item 10.

Mr. Carey asked for Council's approval of eight (8) separate training contracts with four different providers of service (Goodwill Industries, Community Action Agency, Henkels & McCoy and Educational Data Systems, Inc.). There is no expense to the General Fund for these activities.

Motion made by Mrs. Morrone approving Agreements, Contracts and Amendments with the Office of Workforce Development as per the attached list, seconded by Mr. McBlain and carried with an abstention vote being registered by Mrs. Morrone.

Chairman Civera called on Jonna DiStefano, Office of Behavioral Health Administrator, to speak on Agenda Item11.

Ms. DiStefano asked for Council's approval of a number of Human Services contracts and amendments to contracts. She also asked for the approval to apply for a renewal grant with HUD for the Homeless Management Information Systems (HMIS).

Motion made by Mrs. Morrone approving Item 11, Agreements, Contracts and Amendments with the Human Services Provider of Services as per the attached lists. The motion is subject to the Solicitor's approval, seconded by Mr. White and carried unanimously.

Motion made by Mrs. Morrone approving to appoint members to the Delaware County Workforce Development Board as per the attached list, seconded by Mr. Culp and carried unanimously.

Motion made by Mrs. Morrone approving memorials to be erected on the graves of the following deceased service persons:

Frank S. Baker Richard George Murphy Marple Township Springfield Township

The motion was seconded by Mr. McBlain and carried unanimously.

Chairman Civera called on Mrs. Morrone to speak on Agenda Item 14, a Resolution declaring August 10-15 as National Health Centers Week.

For 50 years, Mrs. Morrone said community health centers have been part of the nation's health safety net, delivering quality preventive and primary health care to millions of patients in the United States, regardless of their ability to pay.

Today, Council recognizes this week, August 10-15, as National Health Center Week and we are pleased to have representatives from ChesPenn here to accept the Resolution. ChesPenn is one of 1,200 health centers across the nation.

In Delaware County, ChesPenn Health Services is a federally-qualified health center that serves thousands of children and adults each year at its locations in Chester and Upper Darby. This year, ChesPenn will serve about 17,000 children and adults in Delaware County.

Since 1973, ChesPenn Health Services and its staff have provided medical and dental services to thousands of men, women and children. ChesPenn is a network of non-profit centers that has been in the City of Chester for 40 years and Upper Darby Township for 5 years. They employ almost 100 Delaware County residents.

People have access to primary pediatric and adult medical and dental care regardless of their ability to pay. At ChesPenn Centers people can get physicals, immunizations, prenatal care, testing and counseling, women's health services, family therapy and health care that is culturally and linguistically appropriate.

Residents are fortunate to have ChesPenn Health Services to ensure that all individuals have access to health care, which in the end improves the public health of all our communities.

Mrs. Morrone called on the following individual representing ChesPenn to come forward to accept this Resolution: Dr. Letitia O'Kicki, Associate Medical Director of ChesPenn, Lead Physician at the Center for Family Health at Upper Darby and faculty at Crozer Keystone Health Systems Family Medicine Residency Program; and Tamara Fox, Director of Development for ChesPenn.

AUGUST 12, 2015

PAGE FOUR

Dr. O'Kicki thanked County Council for this Resolution. She said ChesPenn opened its doors in the City of Chester in 1973 as the Children's Clinic of Chester and Vicinity operating out of a double-wide trailer on Tilghman Street. Over the last 40 years, (as a very qualified health center) it has grown to include three sites, Chester, Upper Darby and Coatsville. They offer a full-spectrum of services including newborn through the care of the elderly including HIV patient care. This year they will be expanding their services to include the integration of behavioral health services into their delivery care model.

The comprehensive care they provide improves the overall health of the patients and their families and the ability to succeed at work and at school. Overall, community health centers have a positive impact on the health of our communities.

This integration of medical, dental and behavioral health services at ChesPenn places them at the forefront of currently accepted best practices for community health centers. They will continue to strive to serve the residents of Delaware County with the highest quality of medical care and services.

Chairman Civera called on Mr. Culp to speak on Agenda Item 15, a Resolution recognizing Emily Simkovich as the 2015 National Girls Marble Champion.

Mr. Culp said Delaware County is home to many talented young people who excel in academics, sports, the arts and other endeavors. Today, we are pleased to honor an award winning marbles player, also called a "mibster."

Emily Simkovich is a 13-year old student from Drexel Hill who was crowned the 2015 Queen of Marbles at the National Marbles Tournament, held June 20-23 in Wildwood, New Jersey. Emily had to qualify in local tournaments to earn a spot at the nationals.

In Wildwood, she had to play the best out of 15 games against 25 girls from across the country. She "knuckled down" to win the crown plus she was named Stick Champion, which means she knocked all of the marbles out on her first turn, meaning her opponent didn't even get a turn. She earned a \$2,000.00 college scholarship and will be the 2015 Marbles Ambassador.

Emily has been playing marbles since she was 6 years old and started competing when she was 8. She is also a member of the Lansdowne Marbles Club that meets once a week.

She is an eighth-grade student at Open Connections, in Edgmont. She loves to read and is studying three languages, plays soccer and is a Girl Scout Cadette.

Mr. Culp welcomed Emily and her parents, Martin and Elaine Simkovich, to the meeting and presented Emily with a Resolution.

AUGUST 12, 2015

Chairman Civera called on Mr. McBlain to present a Resolution to Dr. Lawrence O'Shea who is retiring as Executive Director of the Delaware County Intermediate Unit.

Mr. McBlain said here in Delaware County we are privileged to have many excellent and innovative educators who work tirelessly to give our young people the tools they need to lead meaningful lives. This morning, it is with pleasure and appreciation that we recognize Dr. Lawrence O'Shea, a teacher and administrator who has worked tirelessly in the field of education for 40 years.

Since November 2008, Dr. O'Shea has served as the Executive Director of the Delaware County Intermediate Unit, an education services agency that serves 60,000 school-age students annually through classroom instruction, special education and career and technical programs.

Dr. O'Shea has come regularly before Delaware County Council to shine a spotlight on the innovative programs offered by the Intermediate Unit. Last year, he modeled a pair of Google glasses to show how this "smart eyewear" helps technical students learn. This year, he brought in some classroom innovators in fields such as digital forensics and cosmetology.

Whenever there is a need, Dr. O'Shea was right there helping with any county initiative that would keep students safe and healthy. He served on the County's Heroin Task Force; he was instrumental in launching the DelPass Silent Alarm System for school facilities; and he helped with each of our Safe School Summits. When we needed to get an important message out to our entire community, Dr. O'Shea was always willing to use the IU's network of resources.

Honestly, we can't say enough about the many ways that he partnered with County Council on initiatives that benefit our schools, the teachers, the students and their families. Under his leadership, the Delaware County Intermediate Unit stands out as a regional educational service for all schools, public and non-public. Bottom line, he's helped many students succeed.

He has authored many books and publications, given countless presentations and served on several boards for educational and non-profit agencies.

Now, he will be able to spend more time with his wife, Doris, his two children (Lindsey and Christopher) and his granddaughters. He will be truly missed here in Delaware County. County Council is pleased today to be able to present him with a Resolution in honor of his service and retirement in September.

Mr. McBlain asked Dr. O'Shea to come forward to receive the Resolution and also the following special guests who attended the meeting to honor Dr. O'Shea: Maria Edelberg, Assistant Executive Director, Educational Services at the DCIU; Sue Haagen, Administrative Assistant; Adriene Irving, Director of Legislative and Community Services; Barbara Harvey, Marple Newtown School Board and DCIU Board; Lee Ann Wentzel, Superintendent of the Ridley

AUGUST 12, 2015

PAGE SIX

School District; Dr. Marc Bertrando, Superintendent of the Garnet Valley School District; and Dr. Joseph Bruni, Superintendent of the William Penn School District.

Dr. O'Shea expressed his gratitude to County Council; Executive Director Grace; Jack Whelan and Tim Boyce, of the District Attorney's Office; Chief Joe Ryan, of CID; Maureen Hennessey and Dr. Avetian, of the Office of Intercommunity Health; Frank Carey and the staff at the Office of Workforce Development; the staff at the Office of Intellectual Disabilities, just to name a few. He believes the cooperative relationship between the county agencies and the educational leaders in Delaware County is unmatched anywhere. Through collaborative efforts, the Delaware County Intermediate Unit can better insure a safe environment in which to learn, which is exemplified by the implementation of the DelPass System.

On a personal note, Dr. O'Shea said he wanted to thank Council for welcoming him into this community and allowing him the opportunity to work with them on many important projects.

Chairman Civera said Delaware County is a unique county. We do not oversee or have jurisdiction over the individual school districts in Delaware County, but (as Dr. O'Shea said) we have found a way in this government to work along and assist in things in order to protect our students and the health and welfare of the entire county.

Chairman Civera said, immediately following this morning's Council meeting, we will go downstairs to the lobby in the Government Center Building to place the photo of another one of our brave service members, Lt. Junior Grade Robert Graham of the United States Navy on the Delaware County Tribute Board.

U. S. Navy Lt. Junior Grade Robert Graham grew up in Glen Mills, graduated from Penncrest High School in 2007 and Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute with a degree in Mechanical and Aeronautical Engineering in 2011. He is currently a Communications Officer aboard the USS Mississippi based at the Navy base in Pearl Harbor, Hawaii.

Lt. Junior Grade Robert Graham's mother Paula attended this morning's Council meeting and will post her son's photo on the Tribute Board following the meeting.

Chairman Civera called on Mrs. Morrone to continue with today's Agenda Items.

Motion made by Mrs. Morrone approving Item 17, the request by the Controller's Office for payment of current bills, seconded by Mr. White and carried unanimously.

SOLICITOR: Mr. Maddren said, as County Council is aware, we have a program when a property goes through Judicial Sale and is not purchased it goes into the County's Repository at which time Council offers it to the host municipality for \$1.00.

Today, we have three municipalities who have taken us up on that offer, namely Aston Township, Ridley Township and Upland Borough.

Carol Graham, Aston Township Commissioner, attended this morning to accept the deed for a property located on Aston Mills Road that they intend to use as Open Space.

Ed Pisani, Ridley Township Manager, accepted the deed for a property located on Youngs Avenue to be used for Open Space.

The third property being purchased by Upland Borough is located at 15 8th Street, measuring 17 feet wide and 100 feet long. Ed Mitchell, President of Upland Borough Council and Police Chief Nelson Ocasio accepted the deed.

Mr. Mitchell said there has been an ongoing problem in the borough with flooding in the area of Interstate 95 and Kerlin Street. Acquiring this small strip of property will help the borough to maneuver around this problem area during times of flooding and keep open an access to Crozer Chester Medical Center. This is truly a gift and on behalf of Upland Borough Council he extended their sincere thanks.

Mr. Maddren's last item of business today was for Council's authorization to file five (5) Petitions for the Involuntary Termination of Parental Rights and one (1) Consent for Adoption with the Orphans Court.

Motion made by Mrs. Morrone approving to file five (5) Petitions for the Involuntary Termination of Parental Rights and one (1) Consent for Adoption with the Orphans Court, seconded by Mr. Culp and carried unanimously.

COUNCIL: Mr. Culp thanked ChesPenn Health Services for all they do in providing health care to the residents of Delaware County. He extended congratulations to Emily Simkovich for the great win as the 2015 National Queen of Marbles and thanked Lt. Junior Grade Robert Graham and his mother Paula for all the sacrifices they make to our county on a daily basis. Last, he thanked Dr. O'Shea for all he has done for Delaware County and wished him good luck in all his future endeavors.

Mr. White echoed Councilman Culp's remarks. To Dr. O'Shea, it has been a pleasure working with him as a councilman over the past four years. He and his administration have done a tremendous job throughout the county; he wished Dr. O'Shea and his family well on his retirement.

Mr. McBlain congratulated everyone here at the meeting this morning, especially Emily; it is great to recognize one of the shining stars in Delaware County. We had to do serious things during the course of our Council meeting today such as approving contracts that dealt with homelessness and veterans diversion programs, but the thing that really brings a smile to

COUNTY COUNCIL MEETING AUGUST 12, 2015

PAGE EIGHT

people's faces is when we get to recognize someone like Emily. Thank you for coming out and sharing your accomplishments with us. Of course, congratulations to Dr. O'Shea.

Mrs. Morrone also congratulated those individuals that were recognized today. One of the things that Emily did not share with us this morning was her accomplishment in selling 3,101 boxes of Girl Scout Cookies this year; she was the leading cookie sales Girl Scout in the country. That is a huge accomplishment! She hopes Dr. O'Shea enjoys his retirement and the time spent with his grandchildren.

Chairman Civera extended thanks to everyone who came to the meeting today.

DISCUSSION: No public comment(s).

There being no further County business, nor public discussion, motion made by Chairman Civera to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Mr. McBlain and carried unanimously.

ANNE M. COOGAN/County Clerk

RECORDED BY: N. J. Scallan

DELAWARE COUNTY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS & AMENDMENT TO CONTRACTS

an she She a sa an an al a

Council Meeting August 12, 2015

Council Meeting: August 12, 2015

DELAWARE COUNTY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS & AMENDMENT TO CONTRACTS

Contract Number	Name of Provider	Type of Service	Term of Contract/Agreement	Proposed Contract/Agreement Amount
GW001.15A/D	Goodwill Industries	PC Workshops	July 1, 2015 thru June 30, 2016	\$35,000.00
GW002.15 A/D	Goodwill Industries	Job Placement	July 1, 2015 thru June 30, 2016	\$112,000.00
CAA-019-15Y	Community Action Agency	Building Trades Out-of School	July 1, 2015 thru June 30, 2016	\$124,512.00
CAA-020-15Y	Community Action Agency	Pharmacy Tech	July 1, 2015 thru June 30, 2016	\$125,383.00
HMc-018-15T	Henkels & McCoy	In-School Youth Techbridge @ Academy Park HS	July 1, 2015 thru June 30, 2016	\$35,404.00
HMc-019-15T	Henkels&McCoy	In-School Youth Techbridge@ Upper Darby HS	July 1, 2015 thru June 30, 2016	\$80,815.00
НМс-020-15Ү	Henkels&McCoy	WIOA Out-of- School Youth Program	July 1, 2015 thru June 30, 2016	\$156,265.00
EDSI-047- 15EARN PB	Educational Data Systems, Inc	Employment Retention	July 1, 2015 thru June 30, 2016 yr.1	\$509,115.00 Performance Based Payment

County Council Meeting 8/12/15

HUMAN SERVICES AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS & AMENDMENTS TO CONTRACTS

Name of Provider	Type of Service	Term of Contract/ <u>Agreement</u>	Original Contract/ Agreement <u>Amount</u>	Proposed Contract/ Agreement <u>Amount</u>
Children and Youth Purchased Services Providers (See List)	(See List)	7/1/14-* (amendments for added services)	N/A	N/A
Children and Youth Purchased Services Providers (See List)	(See List)	7/1/14-* (amendments to increase per diems)	N/A	N/A
Widener University, Center for Social Work	Veteran's Diversion Grant	4/1/15-6/30/16	\$48,516	\$73,516
The ARC of Delaware County	See Appendix Z	7/1/11-* (amendment)	N/A	N/A
Person Directed Clinical Services, LLC	Behavior Support Services	7/1/15-*	N/A	N/A
Department of Housing and Urban Development	Grant Renewal for the Homeless Management Information System (HMIS)	7/1/15-6/30/16	N/A	\$200,000
A Childs Place Extended Care Inc	Subsidized Day Care	6/1/15-**	N/A	N/A
Catholic Youth Center Inc	Subsidized Day Care	7/1/15-**	N/A	N/A
Easter Seals of Southeastern PA	Subsidized Day Care	7/1/15-**	N/A	N/A

*Continuing so long as Provider meets each of the terms of the Contract between the County and Provider to which this signature page is attached or until the Contract is terminated as provided in the Contract.

**Either party may terminate this Agreement in accordance with Article IV of this Agreement.

CYS POS AMENDMENTS FOR COUNTY COUNCIL MEETING 8/12/15

The following contracts are being amended for added services to their contract:

Name of Provider	Term of Contract	Service	
Adelphoi Village	7/1/14-*	Group Home Vincent (\$266.76) Intensive Foster Care (\$80.80)	
Be Proud Foundation	7/1/14-*	Day Treatment with CAP Electric Mont (no change in rate)	
Carson Valley Children's Aid	7/1/14-*	Community Home Treatment Foster 13 Plus (\$169.58)	
Children's Choice	7/1/14-*	Visitation Program (\$20,000)	
Impact Project	7/1/14-*	Mother and Child Foster Care 2 Children (\$141.83)	

CYS POS AMENDMENTS FOR COUNTY COUNCIL MEETING 8/12/15

The following contracts are being amended for an increase in the per diems:

Name of Provider	Term of Contract	Increase	
Alternative Rehabilitation	7/1/14-*	3%	
Communities, Inc.			
Devereux Foundation	7/1/14-*	Published Rates	
Diakon Child Family and Community	7/1/14-*	\$2.00 to the Foster Parents	
George Junior Republic in Pennsylvania	7/1/14-*	2%	
Methodist Family Services of Philadelphia	7/1/14-*	2%	
New Foundations, Inc.	7/1/14-*	3% on Foster Level I	
Pinkney's Vineyard of Faith Ministries	7/1/14-*	6% - no increases in 7 years Agreement cover 3 years	
Pressley Ridge	7/1/14-*	Increase for Transportation/Visitation Regulations	
Woods Services, Inc.	7/1/14-*	Published Rates	
Youth Service, Inc.	7/1/14-*	.05%	
Youth Services Agency	7/1/14-*	3%	

DELAWARE COUNTY WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

in presidentes,

The Delaware County Workforce Development Board (WDB) requires appointments to the membership in order to maintain compliance with the governing statute of the federal Workforce Innovation & Opportunity Act. (WIOA)

NAME	ORGANIZATION	MEMBERSHIP CATEGORY	TERM
Michael Brady	LPL Financial Services 573 Abbott Dr. Broomall, PA 19008	Business	07//01/2015- 12/31/2017
Dominic Cappelli, Jr.	JCL Associates 205 Baltimore Pike Glen Mills, PA 19342	Business	07/01/2015- 12/31/2017
Alex Charlton	5037 Township Line Rd. Drexel Hill, PA 19026	Government	07/01/2015- 12/31/2017
Edward Coleman	Community Action Agency of Delaware County 201 W. Front St. Gov. Ctr, Media, PA 19063	Workforce	07/01/2015- 12/31/2017
Albert A. Danish	Doyle Alliance Group 123 S. Broad St. Suite 830 Philadelphia, PA 19109	Business	07/01/22015- 12/31/2017
Brenda Dawson	Pathways PA 310 Amosland Road Holmes, PA 19043	Workforce	07/01/2015- 12/31/2017
Kate Hyzer	Executive Director Delaware County Literacy Council 2217 Providence Avenue Chester, PA 19013	Education	07/01/2015- 12/31/2017
Laura Kasper	Monarch Staffing 259 Lenni Rd. Media, PA 19063	Business	07/01/2015- 12/31/2017
J. Patrick Killian	Delaware County Commerce Center 200 E. State Street Media, PA 19063	Economic Development	07/01/2015- 12/31/2017
Jimmy Lynch	CWA Local 13000 352 Rively Avenue Collingdale, PA 19023	Labor	07/01/2015- 12/31/2017

Patricia McFarland	Delaware County Chamber of Commerce 1001 Baltimore Pike, St 9LL Springfield, PA 19064	Business	07/01/2015- 12/31/2017
Eileen Nelson	Stantec Consulting 1060 Andrew Dr., Suite 140 West Chester, PA 19380	Business	07/01/2015- 12/31/2017
Jerome Parker	Del. Cty. Community College 901 S. Media Line Road Media, PA 19063	Education	07/01/2015- 12/31/2017
Linda Robson	Dept. of Public Welfare 701 Crosby St., Suite A Chester, PA 19013	Government	07/01/2015- 12/21/2017
William, J.Santora	A & E Construction 152 Garrett Road Upper Darby, PA 19082	Business	07/01/2015- 12/31/2017
Robert Simpson	Brinker & Simpson, CPA 436 Ridge Lane Springfield, PA 19064	Business	07/01/2015- 12/31/2017
John Unangst	Franklin Mint Credit Union 1974 Sproul Road, Suite 300 Broomall, PA 19008	Business	07/01/2015- 12/31/2017
Liz Bilotta	Crozer Keystone Health 100 W. Sproul Road Healthplex Two- 3 rd Floor Springfield, PA 19064	Business	07/01/2015- 12/31/2018
John J. Camero, III	TruMark Financial Credit Union 1000 Northbrook Drive Trevose, PA 19053	Business	07/01/2015- 12/31/2018
Catherine Judge Cardillo	Mercy Health Corp. of SEPA #1 West Elm Street Conshohocken, PA 19428	Business	07/01/2015- 12/31/2018
John Cigler	Mercy Fitzgerald Hospital 1500 Lansdowne, Avenue Darby, PA 19023	Business	07/01/2015- 12/31/2018
Allison David	Goodwill Industries of DE. Delaware County 300 East Lea Blvd.	Business	07/01/2015- 12/31/2018

n sound as William and a line and a second back with a statement of the statement of the

	Wilmington, DE 19802	·····	
Adam Gattuso	Monroe Energy, LLC	Business	07/01/2015-
	4101 Post Road		12/31/2018
	Trainer, PA 19061		
Maureen Heckler	Maris Grove	Business	07/01/2015-
	100 Maris Grove Way		12/31/2018
	Glen Mills, PA 19342		
William L. Kay, II	Drexelbrook Assoc.	Business	07/01/2015-
	4812 Drexelbrook Drive		12/31/2018
	Drexel Hill, PA 19026		
Philip Lachimia	Delaware County Technical	Education	07/01/2015-
	School		12/31/2018
	701 Henderson Blvd.		
	Folcroft, PA 19032		
Michael Maddren	Maddren Law Office, LLC	Business	07/01/2015-
	1223 North Providence Road		12/31/2018
	Media, PA 19063		
Larry Moulder	UPS	Business	07/01/2015-
	1 Hog Island		12/31/2018
	Philadelphia, PA 19153		
James Nichols	Bureau of Workforce	Government	07/01/2015-
	Partnership & Operations		12/31/2018
	PA Dept. Labor & Industry		
	1920 Kutztown Rd. St. F		
	Reading, PA 19064		
Charlie Priscopo	Operating Engineers	Labor	07/01/2015-
_	Local 542		12/31/2018
	770 Kelli Lane		
	Springfield, PA 19064		
Christine Rodgers	Office of Vocational	Government	07/01/2015-
-	Rehabilitation		12/31/2018
	1875 N. Hope Street		
	Norristown, PA 19401		
John Shelton	NAACP Chester Branch	Community Based	07/01/2015-
	138 E. 18 th Street	Organization	12/31/2018
	Chester, PA 19013		
William J. Tyson	Penn State University	Education	07/01/2015-
r.	325 N. Edgmont Street		12/31/2018
	Media, PA 10963		
Robert Vito	Unequal Technologies	Business	07/01/2015-
	10 LaCrue Avenue		12/31/2018
	Glen Mills, PA 19342		